

Officer meeting – 9/17/08

**Eric** – people going to national conference bring the confirmation email.

**Ben** – Talk to Kaplan about free class – and giving members of BMES discounts.  
Speaker for next meeting. Tonight signing up for the career fair ends – please sign up tonight!! Lastly, last week went well so good work?

**Kellen** – send me attendance points; officers get memberships get in by December

**Amy** – Pizza sale went well; she ordered 14/14 for first and second, maybe go up for the second; she wrote polygon budget last night sent it to Eric – priority list, budget, what we spent money on last year; Lastly, casino night we made \$250;

- The upcoming casino nights are far away, should we book casino nights in December? We got offered the basketball concessions again – one game per week, 5 hour commitment, but games go through winter break, we're seeing if we can get more clubs to split the commitment
- Need to schedule meeting with Eve to use BME card at conference

**Val/Laura** – Speaker for net week, how does he pay for pizza. We can give him a receipts. Emily talking to SEMS organization to do a CPR program with them, can they do something with us. Perhaps search for a grant for joint org events. Emily will send it to all of us. Val has a friend at Purdue with BMES. Val sent emails to recruiting office at Michigan and we can do it next year.

- Needs industry contacts.
- For med school panel – should she contact Dr. Anderson? Yes.
- Suggestions for industry trip? St. Jude (Cali); Siemens is a GE competitor?

**Ryan** – Ryan will print them on Eric's printer, everything else is ready; experimenting with filling out surveys on website vs. sending letters; could directly target a company as a habitat for humanity contact. Has a potential contact as a stem cell researcher from London.

**Mike** – He will get a hold of Habitat. He registered for the trip, the rest not due until December. Coach bus too expensive, we can go with vans through the SLC (on the Mez.). Need to have money in university account. He will figure out how much it will cost per person. Eric will try to do a travel grant through ASM for the trip.

- Food pantry is on Friday. Cali Roen would be willing to head that up. Leave at 4:45 Friday, should be back by 8:45; hopefully will be a weekly event
- Science Olympiad 2:45-4 Wednesdays at Edgewood middle school; Lindsey can drive, counts for BME 402
- How often should we have outreach events? Weekly?
- Madison East pre-engineering class – they are looking for volunteers and students; go in and talk about engineering experience (Emily as contact) Mike will look into it.
- Special Olympics bowling is coming up in mid-October. Mike will get a data.

**Andrew B** – Kickoff cookout went really well. There were a lot of new people there.

- Capture the flab Thursday Oct. 9<sup>th</sup> with IIE; perhaps make it a smaller area or split a different way
- Results of the survey will be emailed out (including med school and outreach)
- Alps Sunday October 26<sup>th</sup> initially set up for 50 people, need to do a 1 hr pre ropes course training (will be after a general meeting)
- Tailgate for Penn state, keep in mind, BMES supports food, location will be at 30 Lathrop
- Bonfire: A lot of interest on sheets, have when people are gone for national conference; BMES will be providing food; 8-10PM

**Emily** – CPR training – told SEMS we are interested; going to have 2 sessions up to 9 people; Sundays at varying times; \$35/person – good deal

- Career fair orientation – Eric, Amy, Andrew, Ben, Lindsey; She needs how to dress and how not to dress; meet ½ hour a head of time; 7:30 – 8:30, be there at 7; she will send out email to list serve tomorrow morning; Alex will send out email to Freshmen that were at the first meeting; Tong

**Alex** – have games night at Union south if possible, we'll pick a date

**Joe** – Talked to Pam Peterson asking for Alumni to fill out a form; For research/internship coop data base – needs people to spread the word to get on the list

- Show database at Career Fair orientation

**Lindsey** – Expo – still early, but does anyone have any contacts? Contact Katy Reed about finger cast; Contact people in November about borrowing things

**Allie** – lots of people at interest fair; Are flyers staying on the doors? They've been seen at ECB; If anyone can help – she will leave a stack in the office. She put signs up in the dorms; Perhaps Alex will send out signs to freshmen who live in the dorms

**Andrew** – Send bio pictures to Andrew. Need to pay flickr every year. He could have a slide show running. He did that for the fall; Other sites that are free, Photobucket? People get pictures to Andrew

- Send events to Andrew for the calendar